Laura Marotta

Subject:

Importance: High

FW: Brightline - Revised project schedule

From: Peter DePasquale <depasqualep@stlucieco.org>

Sent: Wednesday, January 5, 2022 9:24 AM

To: Don West <westd@stlucieco.org>; Patrick Dayan <DayanP@stlucieco.org>; Richard Neill
<richard.neill@stlucievillagefl.gov>; William Thiess <william.thiess@stlucievillagefl.gov>

Cc: Daniel Zrallack <ZrallackD@stlucieco.org>
Subject: Brightline - Revised project schedule

Good morning gentlemen,

HSR has submitted a revised schedule for the following crossings. As always, these dates are subject to change.
The permits for Wilcox Road & Shimonek Lane have yet to be approved, due to HSR not yet submitting the

revised plans.

Xing Start Date | Finish Date | Duration
Midway Ave/CR 712 03-Jan-22 | 14-Jan-22 12
Milton Rd 07-Jan-22 | 18-Jan-22 12
Orange Ave 14-Jan-22 | 23-Jan-22 10
Tarmac Rd (Concannon) 18-Jan-22 | 27-Jan-22 10
Torpey Rd 21-Jan-22 | 30-Jan-22 10
St. Lucie Ln 25-Jan-22 | 05-Feb-22 12
Fisherman's Wharf 28-Jan-22 | 10-Feb-22 14
Harbor Branch Found 04-Feb-22 | 14-Feb-22 11
Harbor Branch Rd. (Indian River Rd) | 07-Feb-22 | 18-Feb-22 12
Avenue D 13-Feb-22 | 21-Feb-22 9
Old Main St/Shimonek Ln 22-Feb-22 | 03-Mar-22 10
Seaway Dr 24-Mar-22 | 09-Apr-22 17
Wilcox Rd 28-Mar-22 | 05-Apr-22 9
Savannah Rd (Water Plant Rd) 08-Apr-22 | 22-Apr-22 15
City Causeway - SR A1A 20-Apr-22 | 06-May-22 17
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